
































12. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 12.

670. BRENNAN GOLF COURSE:

MRS. HAWE stated that Fiscal recommened a cut on line 2750 Gasoline of $250.00.
MRS. GUROIAN asked why 2130 Supplies - Land went up one-third.

MRS. HAWE replied that they were always short in this account; never had enough
to do what they felt they had to do with the golf course. The prices of fertilizers
and chemicals has increased dramatically.

MRS. GUORIAN MOVED to cut line 2130 Supplies = Land by $5,000.00. SECONDED.

MR. DeLUCA urged his €olleagues to vote against this cut; tremendous improvements
have been made at the Brennan Golf Course. The 1llth fairway has just been redone
and more top soil, dressing and fertilizer to take care of it. We made a $30,000.00
investment and for a $5,000.00 cut, would be ludicrous.

MR. WIDER also asked the Board Members to vote against this cut. He stated that
this was one of the best courses in the City.

MR. LIVINGSTON did not favor this cut.

MRS. GUORIAN stated that on the bottom line, $217,000, that they always say that
they break even; looking at the Revenue column $218,000.00 and that does not include
the Capital expenditures they are asking for.

THE PRESIDENT proceeded for a vote on line 2130 Supplies - Land by $5,000.00.
The vote was 3 in the affirmative, 24 in the negative with 7 abstentions. DEFEATED.

670. BRENNAN GOLF COURSE:

2750 Gasoline cur  $ 250. REDUCED TO 5 3,278.00
TOTAL CUT.! LN .O.l.tl..i..l-ll--"lll!.ls 250. TOTAL APPROVED $ 217,725!00
SECTION TOTAL $ 2,416,126.00

710. FERGUSON LIBRARY:

MRS. HAWE said that Fiscal recommended a reduction of $88,000.00.

MR. RYBNICK said that he received a call from former Mayor Mayers and the former
Mayor stated that it would be impossible to operate the new library with this
cut. The new library is twice the size of the former library.

MR. RYBNICK MOVED to amend the Ferguson Library budget by reinstating the amount
of $88,000.00. SECONDED.



13. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 . 13.

710. FERGUSON LIBRARY (cont.):

MR. FAUTEUX spoke about how he arrived at the recommendation of $88,000.00. He said
that for the past five years, the increases have ranged from 5 to 72 increase

from year to year and as a percent of the total City's operating budget including
the Board of Education ran consistently at about 2.27 of the total operating budget,
the proposed library budget, before the Mayor's cut, 1981/82 proposed a 267% increase.
This reflected the new addition, and that jumped their share of the City's operating
budget from 2.2%7 to about 2.63%; over 4% increase. When the Mayor cut the budget

by some $112,000.00, he reduced their increase to a 217 increase and reduced their
share to 2.53%.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that his recommendation of $88,000.00 reduced their increase

to a 17% increase and about 2.45% af thestotal City operating budget. He said
that in the past, we made a commitment to a much greater library and now we are
seeing the affect of this. We are seeing a reallocation of City resources .2 or
.3% which does not sound great in a percentage basis but runs into the hundreds of
thousand dollars.

MR. FAUTEUX said that he, personally, reconsidered the $88,000.00 cut after a
conference with people from the Fergusen Library. He further stated that it was
his opinion that the $88,000.00 was too great, however, he did not believe that

all should be given back to the Library. He said that he thought that they could
live with half of that cut, or $44,000.00.

1

MR. LIVINGSTON stated that he agreed with MR. RYBNICK that the amount should be
restored in full.

MRS. HAWE stated that the City.put-in over $7 million into the expansion of the
Library and not to give them the funds to stock and staff this Library would be
ridiculous, She urged the Members to vote for reinstating this $88,000.00.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT also spoke in favor of reinstating this amount.

MR. POLLARD also supported MR. RYBNICK'S proposal.

MR. BLUM stated that he would like to see a line item budget from the Library.

MR. CORBO MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to restore $88,000.00 for Code 710.4320 Ferguson
Library. The vote was 28 yes, 2 no with 4 abstentions. APPROVED.

710. FERGUSON LIBRARY:

4320 Ferguson Library TOTAL APPROVED $ 2,750,000.00

720. STAMFORD MUSEUM:

MRS. HAWE said that Fiscal recommended no cuts, TOTAL APPROVED $  409,495.00



14. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 14.

730. CULTURAL EVENTS:

MRS. HAWE said that Fiscal recommended a cut on line 3345 Community Arts
Council of $800.00.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked the rationale behind this cut.

MRS. HAWE stated that the Community Arts Council is trying to consolidate their
activities at this point and felt that they would not neet the $1,800.00 that was
requested; that $1,000.00 would be sufficient.

MR. ESPOSITO stated that there were a number of things proposed by the Community
Arts Council that have not been accomplished and since they have not accomplished some
things in the past, we felt that an $800.00 cut was justified for the coming year.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked if Community Arts gave any reasons why some things were
not accomplished.

MR. ESPOSITO replied they did not have them in; his discussions were with people
on the Community Arts Council. :

MS. SUMMERVILLE MOVED to reinstate the $800.00. SECONDED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to restore to line 3345 Community Arts Council
$800.00. The vote was 9 yes, 19 no with 6 abstentions. DEFEATED.

MR. DeLUCA MOVED to cut line 3315 Hartman Theatre by $5,000,00. He moved for

this cut to keep this in line with what the other departments have been receiving.
He stated that a short while ago, we voted to cut out a Spring Clean-up because
people can bring the debris down in their cars but we keep increasing our amounts
to an item that will just benefit a few.

MR. DeLUCA stated that this was undertaken by private corporations and they
should continue to fund it rather,than the City.

MR. LIVINGSTON MOVED the question. SECONDED., DEFEATED.

THE PRESIDENT stated that there has been a request for a Division on the Motion
to MOVE THE QUESTION.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Division. The vote was 21 yes, 1l no with
2 abstentions. DEFEATED. (fhis needed a 2/3 vote)

MR. ESPOSITO said that the Hartman Theatre is not run by the private corporationms.

The Hartman Theater is a non-profit corporation., He also stated that the City

is allocating $27,225.00 out of a $137 million budget; this would be about 1/10

of 1%. He said that the Theatre reaches many people from out-of-town; this brings
money into the City. He felt the: increase is justified as the Theatre's contribution
is significant.

MR. ZELINSKI said that he did not think that the taxpayers should subsidize something
like this.



15. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECTAL BUDGET MEETING MAY ;3. 1981

730. CULTURAL EVENTS (Cont);

MR. FAUTEUX spoke against any cuts for the Hartman Theatre.

MR. LOOMIS spoke in support of MR. ESPOSITO'S remarks.

15,

MR. WIDER spoke about the Tevitalization of the downtown area. He stated that the
Hartman Theatre is an asset to the City and we should help it to develop. The
contribution to the Theatre is really not that much.
MR. FLOUNDERS supported his Colleagues that supported the Hartman Theatre
appropriation. He said that this was a very limited amount of money. He stated
that the Theatre has done much for the drama groups from the schools.
MR. WIEDERLIGHT MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.
THE PRESIDENT proceeded to a vote on the motion to cut $5,000.00 from
one 3315 Hartman Theatre. The vote was 1l yes, 18 no with 5 abstentions. DEFEATED.
730. CULTURAL EVENTS:
3345 Community Arts Council CUT § 800. REDUCED TO $ 1,000.00
TOTAL CIT " 55 5 s s nm s momdn s sntbsis 8 anan o9 800. TOTAL APPROVED $ 27,225.00
740. YERWOOD CENTER: Fiscal recommended no cuts. TOTAL APPROVED $ 35,000.00
741. ROGERS SCHOOL COMM. CENTER ORG.: No cuts recommended by Fiscal.
TOTAL APPROVED $ 5,300.00
742. SOUTHFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER: No cuts recommended by Fiscal.
TOTAL APPROVED $ 34,200.00
770. COMMUNITY RETPRN; Fiscal recommended no cuts. TOTAL APPROVED $ 13,000.00
792. YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU: No cuts recommended.  TOTAL APPROVED $  20,000.00
SECTION TOTAL $ 3,294,220.00

MRS. SANTY MOVED for a 15 minute Recess. SECONDED. CARRIED.

The Meeting resumed. The CLERK, MS. SUMMERVILLE Called the Roll. Attend
remained the same; 34 present and 6 absent.

ance



16. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 16,

810. BOARD OF EDUCATION:

MRS. HAWE stated the Fiscal Committee recommended a cut of $894,000.00.

This included two components; one $425,000.00 to be removed for the Perfect-
Attendance Clause. Fiscal recommended that this amount be put in the contingency
fund. Also a cut of $469,000.00. These two amounts making $894,000.00.

MR. FAUTEUX spoke on the rationale of the $469,000.00 cut. He thanked REP. HOGAN
and extended his gratitude for all that REP. HOGAN did on the diliberatioms.

REP. FAUTEUX stated that the approach was to go back and apply a constant dollar
analysis to the expenditures going back through history and then bringing them
forward to the present time.

MRS. CONTI stated that last year between the two fiscal Boards, the Board of
Education sustained a total cut of $2.3 million. The 1981 projected deficit
is between $400,000 and $500,000; therefore, $1,850,000 proved to be a valid
reduction. It necessitated initiation of needed economy and improved efficiency;

certainly a mast desired state of affairs in the fiscal management of governmmental
bodies.

In an effort to have the Board of Education continue to implement additional
economies, she recommened a cut of $2 million which includes $425,000 for

perfect attendance bonuses for teachers. This Board has already voiced strong
opposition to this concept. However, since we may be Courtwordered to appropriate
this amount, she recommended that $425,000 be placed in the contingency fund.

The actual Budget cut would be $1,575,000 which is substantially less than last
year but still allows an increasedbudget of over $4 million above last year.

This represents a 9.7Z increase over 1980/81 while our total City operating

budget is only 6.2% over 1980/81. If City Departments can provide the same level
of service with a 6.2% dincrease, it is inconceivable that the Board of Education

cannot live comfortably providing the same quality of education with a 9.7%
increase.

MRS. CONTI MOVED for a 32 million cut with a recommendation that $425,000 be
placed in contingency. SECONDED.

There was much discussion on whether it was proper or not for MRS, CONTI to
make a motion.

THE PRESIDENT stated that it would be proper to speak on the amendment.

MRS. GUROIAN asked MR. FAUTEUX if the same conversion to constant dollars was
made for the other City departments as well; as a comparisom.

MR. FAUTEUX replied that it was not done on a constant dollar basis for the
rest of the City.

MRS. GUROIAN stated that if she remembered correctly according to the report
received from the Commissioner of Finance, stated that the rest of the City's
budget went up 6% and the request from the Board of Education was over 137 over
last year. She further stated that it would seem logical that if the rest of
the City Departments' budgets to constant dollars, they would suffer even more
than the Board of Education since their increase was less than half of what

the Board of Education asked for. She asked if that would be a valid assumption.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that MRS. GUROIAN'S mathematics are probably correct.



: Ly A9 MINUTES OF ADJQURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 17.

810. BOARD OF EDUCATION (Cont.):

MRS. GUROIAN read from Commissioner Hoffman's letter dated April 22, 1981
addressed to the Fiscal Committee. MRS. GUROIAN stated that unless this
concept was done with the rest of the City, she would have to assume that the
whole concept was meaningless to her because althought the Board of Education
had accommodated its budget in order to reflect the conversion, the rest of
the City has not. What we should be doing is cutting the Board of Education
more in order to fit the rest of the City.

MR. DeLUCA stated that he supported MRS, CONTI'S motion. He stated that in the
past three years we have had an enrollment drop of approximately 2196. Instead
of seeing any significant decrease in Staff, it keeps going up. Projected Staff
for Administration this year is 85; teaching staff projection for 81/82 is 1186.
A few short years ago, the Administrative Staff was 78; the enrollment goes down
but the Staff keeps going up. Unfortunately, the word is that any additiomal
cuts made by the Board of Representatives will affect the children-

MR. FLOUNDERS said that he sincerely disagreed with the broad statements made
by the two preceding colleagues. He stated that the fact that this Board does
not have line by line authority over the Board of Education budget does not mean
that we can simply cut large amounts of money out of it and not worry about it.
He stated that if we were to cut this budget by $2 million tonight, we need only
look at one item on the list of incremental increases over which the Board of
Education has no control. He referred to the Teachers' contract and utilities;
transportation. MR. FLOUNDERS quoted many figures pertaining contracts, etc.

MR. ZELINSKI stated that he hoped that the Adult Education program for
Eagle Towers would not be cut. He asked MR. FLOUNDERS to repeat some of the
figures stated earlier.

MR. ZELINSKI asked Fiscal to tell him what was cut so far as total cuts for the
operating budget.

MR. ESPOSITO stated $1,001,105.

MR. BLUM stated that he would not accept a more drastic cut than recommended by
the Fiscal Committee.

MR. ESPOSITO MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT stated the motion before the Board was to cut $2 million from
Code 810.7110 Board of Education.

MRS. HAWE called for a Roll Call Vote. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the cut with the request that $425,000
be recommended for the contingency fund. MR. DONAHUE left the Floor for the
discussion and vote on this issue. g

MS. SUMMERVILLE, CLERK took the Roll Call Vote,

THE PRESIDENT stated that the vote was 1l yes and 22 no. DEFEATED.



18. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 18.

810. BOARD OF EDUCATION (Cont.):

MR. LIVINGSTON made a motionm to cut the Board of Education budget by $900,000.
MOVED. SECONDED.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that we should reject the $200,000 and support the
Figscal Committee's recommendation of $894,000.

MR. CORBO MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.
There was a request for a Roll Call vote. SECONDED. CARRIED.
MRS. SUMMERVILLE, CLERK took the Roll Call Vote on the motion to cut $900,000.

THE PRESIDENT stated the vote was 21 yes and 12 no. The motion was APPROVED.

810. BOARD OF EDUCATION:

7110 Board of Education CUT $ 900,000.00 REDUCED TO $ 48,868,650.00
TOTAL CUT...... creeascesssassassssesesd 900,000.00 TOTAL APPROVED $ 48,868,650.00

820. BOARD OF EDUCATION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION:
No cuts recommended,. TOTAL APPROVED §$ 561,268.00

840. FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM:
No cuts recommended. TOTAL APPROVED § 19,450.00

SECTION TOTAL $ 49,449.368.00

900, DEBT SERVICE: Fiscal recommended no cuts. TOTAL APPROVED $ 15,529,845.00
‘ SECTION TOTAL  § 15,529,845.00

GRAND BUDGET TOTAL $124,242,121.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET 1981-1982:

104. PLANNING BOARD: TOTAL APPROVED § 7,500.00

110. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD:

MR. O'BRIEN made a motion to cut $125,000,00 from line 0487 City Wide Aerial Mapping.
SECONDED. ;

MR. FAUTEUX was against this cut.

MRS. CONTI was opposed to deleting this item.



* 19, MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 19,

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)
110. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD (Cont.)

"MR. ESPOSITO MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on cutting $125,000.00 from line 0487.
‘The vote 11 in the affirmative, 21 in the negative with 2 abstention. DEFEATED.

110. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD: TOTAL APPROVED § 133,000.00
112, SEWER COMMISSION: TOTAL APPROVED § 150,000.00

SECTION TOTAL $ 290,500.00
210. TOWN AND CITY CLERK: TOTAL APPROVED § 30,000.00

280. DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFICE:

MR. ESPOSITO stated that Fiscal cut $20,000 from line 0659 Non CBD Improvements;
Hope Street and Largo Drive Project.

MR. DONAHUE saild that this was a very dangerous intersection. He said the traffic
light system must be tied in with the railroad signalization. This project has already
begun and at least $10,000.00 has already been spent toward the completion of this
project. MR. DONAHUE MOVED to reinstate this amount to the budget. SECONDED.

THE PRESIDENT proceeded to a vote to reinstate $20,000.00 to line 0659. The
vote was 29 yes with 5 abstentions. APPROVED.
TOTAL APPROVED §$  4,651,358.00

SECTION TOTAL $ 4,681,358.00

310. BUREAU OF HIGHWAYS & MAINTENANCE DIVISION HIGHWAY:
TOTAL APPROVED §$ 501,500.00

311. DIVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: TOTAL APPROVED § 422,630.00

320. DIVISION OF BUILDINGS & GROUNDS:

MR. ESPOSITO stated that Fiscal cut from line 0038 Energy Conservation Retrofit
Various Building $100,000.00. This was for energy conservation projectsfor various
buildings. Various accounts in the Public Works budget are unencumbered. They

do not have the staff to pursue the Capital accounts. Fiscal agreed that the project
is worthwhile and would give the $127,500 to start the project with the full awareness
that they probably would not be able to finish all the projects this year. They

could come back next year for the remaining amount if they completed $127,500 worth
of the project.

320. DIVISION OF BUILDINGS & GROUNDS:

0038 Energy Consv. Retrofit Var. Bl. CUT § 100,000. REDUCED TO § 127,500.00
TOTAL APPROVED § 155,400 00



20. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 20.

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)

330. BUREAU OF ENGINEERING:
MR. ESPOSITO stated that Fiscal made no cuts.

MR. ZELINSKI made a Motion to cut line 0045 Sewer Avoidance Study by $200,000.00.°
He referred to a letter received from Mr. Casale, a2 member of the Sewer Commission,
and in the letter, he stated that there is no State or Federal money for this

90% reimbursement that is talked about. MR. ZELINSKI further mentioned some

of the contents of the letter.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT SECONDED the motion. He stated that he too was in favor of eliminating
the $200,000 for the Study. He felt the Study that would be done would be based in
primarily two areas; south of the Parkway and 200 homes. The Study would study the
feasibility of installing sewers north of the Parkway; however, he stated that most
homes north of the Parkwav are in excess of one-half acre and therefore, sewering

is not an advisable method of removing the waste, and in addition there are no plans

in the Sewer Commission for sewering areas north of the Parkway; therefore, this
appropriation should be stricken from the Budget.

MRS. SANTY said that she is for the Sewer Avoidance. She stated that as a Represent-
ative of the 18th District there are sewer problems there. This Study will seek

out alternate techniques and technology; it is not just a Study. Plans will be
coming out; maybe there are other ways to do this. MRS. SANTY said that originally
she was opposed to this but after speaking to Public Works' Commissioner and

George Conners and many people concerning this that this will benefit many many homes
north of the Parkway. She urged her Colleagues to support this. '

MRS. HAWE said that according to the Public Works Department, we will be:eligible
for Federal and State grants up to 90%. The Commission of Public Works indicated
that he will go ahead with this if 90% of this amount can be gotten back from the
Federal Government.

MRS. CONTI called the Board's attention to page 5, where $100,000.00 was appropriated
for an evaluation study under the Sewer Commission account, and stated that it appears
that we are going to have a bit of duplication here. She was in favor of deleting

the $200,000.00 at this time.

MR. DeLUCA urged the Board to support MRS. SANTY'S comments. He said our Public
Works Commissioner is coming up with new ideas and one of his ideas is to find a
way to save money and approve new techniques as far as the sewer districts go.

MRS. PERILLO said that this Study will not help the West Side. They just want

to repair the West Side Interceptor that takes care of the West Side and South End.
She said that they are having a lot of problems and said it would be costly to
repair instead of doing it the correct way. She urged to vote against this money.

MR. WIDER said that Pitney Bowes is getting ready to build large corporate head-
quarters. The IMP Study called to put at least 300 units of new housing in the

South End. MR. WIDER stated that he would like to see the immediate problem being
taken care of and the immediate problem now is sewering some of the new housing

in the inter-city. He felt that this money could be of better use for the inter-city.
He was opposed to the money going north of the Parkway at this time.



21. MINUTES OF'ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 2.

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)
330. BUREAU OF ENGINEERING{Cont.):

MRS. GUROIAN MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on line 0045 to cut $200,000.00 for
Sewer Avoidance Study. The vote was 21 yes, 10 no, and 1 abstention. APPROVED.

0045 Sewer Avoidance Study CUT $ 200,000. REDUCED TO § e~
TOTAL APPROVED § 100,000.00

341. SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT:

0046 WPCF Mini Computer CUT § 5,000. REDUCED TO § B |
TOTAL APPROVED $ 1,070,000.00

343. SANTITARY INCINERATOR:

MR. ESPOSITO said that Fiscal cut from line 0958 Solid Waste Disposal_gzﬁdy $90,000.00.
MR. FAUTEUX made a Motion to restore the $90,000.00. SECONDED.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that the sooner we face up to the situation regarding the solid
waste in the City the better off we are going to be. He said the $90,000.00 is

a reflection of the beginning of facing up to the situation. It started out with
an interview and presentations of a number of companies offering various ways of
disposing of solid waste.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that there may be a misinterpretation that at this point, this
$90,000.00 is committed to one of these presentors; that is not the case. He
said that we have to do something now; the longer we put this off, the worst we
are going to be.

MR. RYBNICK MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to restore $90,000.00 to line 0958 Solid Waste
Disposal Study. The vote was 13 yes, 16 no with 3 abstentions. DEFEATED.

343. SANITARY INCINERATOR:

0958 Solid Waste Disposal Study CUT $ 90,000. REDUCED TO § —=Q==
TOTAL APPROVED ==Q=-=

SECTION TOTAL $ 2,249,530.00




22. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 22,

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)

410. POLICE DEPARTMENT:

MR. ESPOSITO said that Fiscal cut $20,000.00 from line 0755 Police Boat.
MR. WIDER asked what the rationale was behind this cut.

MR. ESPOSITO said this request was for a police boat that was going to be
equipped with fire appartus and was going to patrol the shorelines. Members

of Fiscal who voted for the cut thought that the Police Department did not need
such a large boat.

MR. ZELINSKI asked how many boats and sizes of these boats does the Police
Department have.

MR. ESPOSITO stated that he believed they had two. The new boat would replace a

12 year old wooden hull craft and a 9 year old fiberglass hull craft. The old boats
would be traded in to reduce the cost. This request was strongly supported by the
Fire Department also. 893 marine calls were answered by the Police Department in
1980.

MR. FAUTEUX MOVED to restore the $20,000.00. SECONDED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to restore $20,000.00 to line 0755 Police Boat.
The vote was 19 yes, 6 no and 6 abstentions. APPROVED.

410. POLICE DEPARTMENT:

0755 Police Boat - $20,000 restored LINE TOTAL $. 65,200.00
TOTAL APPROVED § 92,700.00

450. FIRE DEPARTMENT:

MR. ESPOSITO said that Fiscal cut $110,000.00 from line 0875 Training Ground
Feasibility Study. Rationale behind this cut was that the entire project could
not be done this year.

MR. POLLARD MOVED for an additional cut of $85,000.00. This would eliminate the
funds. SECONDED.

MRS. HAWE stated that this money was for actual construction to upgrade the

fire facility on Magee Avenue. Phase 1 would be accomplished by the $195,000.00.
This would include classroom construction, drill tower modification and
communications maintenance consclidation. Next year they plan to come in for
$190,000.00 additional to construct a smoke house on the back of the property,

a flammable liquid pit and an L.P. gas installation. Fiscal felt that we would
give them some money to start and see how it goes. 1

MR. O'BRIEN concurred with Reps. Hawe and Esposito.



23; MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 23.

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Count.)
450, FIRE DEPARTMENT(Cont.):

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on cutting $85,000.00 from line 0875 Training
Ground Feasibility Study leaving the balance 0.

MR. LOOMIS has now left the Meeting. We have 31 members present.

THE PRESIDENT said the vote was 4 yes, 23 no and 4 abstentions. DEFEATED.

450. FIRE DEPARTMENT:

J875 Training Ground Feasibility StudyCUT $ 110,000. REDUCED TO $ 85,000.00
TOTAL APPROVED § 263,000.00
473. LONG RIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT: TOTAL APPROVED $ 46,250.00
474, TURN OF RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT: TOTAL APPROVED $ 106,750.00
SECTION TOTAL S 508,700.00

520.SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY:

MR. ESPOSITO stated that no cuts were made.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT questioned line 0074 Capital Improvements and Equipment. He
asked what $134,565 could be spent on after all the money that was given to
them in the Operating budget; what could be left to spend $135,565 on?

MR. ESPOSITO said 34 electric patient beds for the East Wing at a projected

cost of $1,200.00 per unit for a total cost of $40,800.00; over bed and bed side
tables for East Wing, electric cardiogram machines, refrigerators $1.300.00, geriatric
chairs, storage room partition 31,000, supplementary domestic hot water tank;

retrofit of an existing tank $3,000.00.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT made a Motiom to cut $50,000.00 from line 0074 Capital Improvements
and Equipment. SECONDED.

MS. SUMMERVILLE stated that she is confused; when talking about the kitchen
facilities and the new equipment that was to go there would the refrigerators
goes anywhere but the kitchen.

MR. ESPOSITO stated that some of these items were taken out of the Capital

Projects Budget and put into the Operating account. Some of these items were
cut by the various Boards.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked if MR. ESPOSITO could assure her that there are no
duplications.

MR. ESPOSITO stated that he could not.



24, MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 24,

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)
520. SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY (Cont.):

MR. ESPOSITO read their basic statement as to why they want all these requests.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that Mr. Harrison told him that there were no duplications
in this budget.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked if MR. FAUTEUX could ask Mr. Harrison, if possible, to
get some back-up data so that we may have answers for the taxpayers.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that that could be done.

MR. BLUM said that he went on a tour of the Smith House Facility. He would
like to know why the equipment was not in place when the Facility opened.

MR. FAUTEUX stated that the entire Board was invited to tour the Facility.

He stated that most of the items are replacements, and it was not a matter that
the new wing was not properly equipped. It was a matter of a list of items that
have had normal wear and tear-and had to be replaced after time. If they are

not in the category of creating a violation to State requirements, they will
be shortly. He said that it was not a matter of the new wing not being properly

equipped.

MRS. SANTY MOVED the question. SECONDED, CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to cut $50,000.00 from line 0074 Capital Improvement)

and Equipment. The vote was 5 yes, 19 no with 5 abstentions. DEFEATED.

520. SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY: TOTAL APPROVED § 146,565.00

530. SMITH HOUSE RESIDENCE: TOTAL APPROVED $ 40,500.00

550. HEALTH DEPARTMENT: TOTAL APPROVED § 25,000.00
SECTION TOTAL $ 212,065.00

610. PARK DEPARTMENT: TOTAL APFROVED § 465,000.00

620. PARK DEPT. - TERRY CONNERS RINK: TOTAL APPROVED § 39,500.00

650. BOARD OF RECREATION:

0179 Play & Recreation areas rehab.

Fiscal CUT $ 12,200. REDUCED TO § —0--

TOTAL APPROVED § 18,000.0¢



25. MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 25,

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)

670. BRENNAN GOLF COURSE: TOTAL APPROVED § 45,881.00
SECTION TOTAL $ 568,381.00

720. STAMFORD MUSEUM: TOTAL APPROVED § 40,524.00

735. CULTURAL CENTER:

MR. ESPOSITO stated that Fiscal recommended no cuts.

MR. POLLARD made a Motion to reduce line 0070 by $500,000.00. He stated that

we have funded adequately a number of cultural activities in the City. We have
started new ones. He said that Legislative Bodies in the Country are concermned
with tax cuts not increases which seems to be the direction in which we are going.
This represents an opportunity to make a significant cutin that budget. SECONDED.

MR. ZELINSKI supported the motion.
MR. O'BRIEN stated that he was afraid that in the future we would have to give

them larger appropriations as the corporations do not intend to continue
to run this. He thought that we could wait a year or two. ’

MR. WIEDERLIGHT said that he could not support this; we have to tighten our belts.
He stated that we put a lot of money in other areas of our Budget.

MRS. SANTY MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on cutting $500,000.00 from line 0070
Cultural Center. The vote was 16 yes, 10 no with 4 abstentions. APPROVED.

735. CULTURAL CENTER:

0070 Cultural Center CUT $ 500,000. TOTAL APPROVED

$ i
SECTION TOTAL $ 40,524.00
810. BOARD OF EDUCATION: TOTAL APPROVED $ 1,347,883.00

SECTION TOTAL $ 1,347,883.00

MR, ESPOSITO on behalf of the Fiscal Committee extended their gratitude to
FRANK HARRISON, Budget Director, who was very helpful to the Committee.
MR. ESPOSITO thanked MR. HARRISON for all the many hours he spent with the
Committee, work and support given to the Committee.



26, MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 26.

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET (Cont.)

THE PRESIDENT thanked Paul Esposito, Marie Hawe, Bob Fauteux, John Hogan,
Betty Conti, Jerry Livingston, Jerry Rybnick, Burt Flounders and John O'Brien
for the hard work and the excellent job done and the fine analysis.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked for the Board to stand and applause the Staff for
the efficent job done on the Budget.

MR. ESPOSITO stated the following CUTS:

Operating Budget Total Cuts..... ...$ 1,001,105.00
Board of Education Cut........... ..$  900,000.00
Capital Projects Budget Cuts..... ..$ 1,017,200.00

TOTAL Cms.-‘.I....ll.-lll........is 2'918’305‘00

MR. ESPOSITO said that the Operating Budget and the Board of Education cuts
will be the figures counted in the Mill Rate. The Capital Projects are
bonded, therefore will not affect the Mill Rate unless some of the items
are scheduled to be put into taxation.

MRS. HAWE read as‘fg}lows:

$ 9,?98,941.00 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET

$ 124,242,121.00 OPERATING BUDGET

MR. ZELINSKI asked if we could instruct the Board of Finance.
that pertaining to the $425,000.00 for the Teachers' bonus that it not be
used in the calculation for any possible tax increase.

MRS. HAWE stated that the Board can make any recommendations that it chooses,
but it is up to them whether to adhere to it or not. It is not binding in anyway.

MR. ESPOSITQO said the Board of Finance will look over the transmittal letter,
Minutes of the meeting and the Finance Department will communicate with them
as well and make recommendations. MR. ESPOSITO stated that we canmot dictate
to them; we make recommendations and they make the final decision.

MRS. HAWE read the Resolution with the figures $ 9,898,941.00 Capital Proijects
Budget and $ 124,242,121.00 Operating Budget. The motion was SECONDED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Resolution. The vote was 19 yes, 10 no
with 1 abstentions, DEFEATED.

MR. BOCCUZZI made a Motion to Reconsider. SECONDED.



"l i MINUTES OF ADJOURNED SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MAY 13, 1981 27.

THE PRESIDENT stated that the people who voted '"no" defeated the motion
and they were on the prevailing side.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote to RECONSIDER adopting the Budget.
The vote was 22 yes, 4 no with 4 abstentions. APPROVED.

MS. SUMMERVILLE CALLED THE ROLL. 30 members were present..

THE PRESIDENT stated that after the Charter discusses the action by the Board,

It says, "that any items not rejected or reduced by the Board of Representatives
shall be deemed to have been approved by that Board." That does not mean that
there could not be other matters that would come into play in the final decision;
which would appear to mean that the Board of Finances' numbers would be the numbers
that would prevail.

THE PRESIDENT stated that 21 votes are needed to adopt any financial resolution_by
the Board.

There was much discussion concerning the Board of Education's Budget. Various
chapters of the Charter were read pertaining to this.

MRS. GUORIAN stated an observation that she has made for many years which no one
listens to. She said that this budget that is looked at and the other budget that

is looked at, says that Mayor's Proposed Operating Budget. For years, she has

said that the Board of Education budget is not part of the Mayor's Proposed Operating
Budget because the Mayor does not propose the Board of Education's Budget.

That is a misnomer in itself. According to the Charter, they are two separate budgets.
She said that someone should clear this matter up. There are two budgets proposed;
the Mayor's and the Board of Education. The fact that they are misnomered and

lumped together does not make it wvalid.

MR. BOCCUZZI stated the reason why the Board of Education is not part of the
Mayor's operating budget is becuase the Mayor has no right to act upon it.
Therefore, the Mayor is passing along a figure; that is why it is not part of
his budget. The Board of Education's budget is part of the regular budget

of the City of Stamford. ;

MRS. HAWE made a Motion to approve the Capital Projects in the amount of
$ 9,898,941.00 and the Operating Budget in the amount of $§ 124,242,121.00. SECONDED

MRS. GUORIAN stated that she voted "NO" and wanted her constituents to know that
in all consciousness she could vote on a budget which gives them the tremendous
increase in tax that this budget will give them and for that reason she will
abstain.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Resolution articulated by MRS. HAWE.
The vote was 21 yes, 2 no with 7 abstentions. APPROVED.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business , on Motion, duly SECONDED and
CARRIED, the Meeting was adjourned at 2.43 A.M.

APPROVED: By (//-Wn.é’ Lo W@é&/

Anne A. Kachaluba, Secretary

Sandra Golds€ein, President

16th Board of Representatives Note: The above meeting was broadcast over
Radio Stations WSTC - WYRS

ak



16¢h ROARD OF REFPRESENTATIVES -~ VOTLNG.

ADJOURNED SPECIAL

& LORD Mate_RINGET Meeting /13 198]
A a
| 21 Pemocrats + 19 Republlicans ; 40 members MEETING STARTED 8:15 P.M.- ADJOURNED 2:43 A.M. Pg.l of'3
R 9-'.33’" ".-‘-l.‘?-‘.-u" ‘33'33 1 4 o e e e 3!‘-‘.8’""" i E‘if:.‘ alofalols|oll-le WEETING  BUDGET. Board Meeting
ot el ol ofofafofol o] oo ofofofofofofafofa]o) o ofofafofo]a]ofofofolo]ofo]o]o]o]ofofs =S TS
Jggmmimnmmmnnwmlmmmmnmmn«aanamxmamnﬁnnmnwﬂnwonnmad 5/13 1981 _(one 23-minute recess)
E Changes in Seating:
E ,-‘-";gJ MARIE HAWE using Seat & voting unit #6
o s 5?, (McInerney absent)
o | |8 ég B e EES 1 11 32 o d 8 abse
n - ] 8 . & gl low el 1o} At Roll Call, present an absent.
n u":: b 3 = 2 “’"ggh a4 | 4% "—:u-uﬁg-u-u-.?c ﬂ-'a' Then 34 present and 6 absent.
ol |8l Blef ol =] El6l3] o |4 ol ElEl-] Hel g =<ISIE] |Blde] |3]5|- oyt IS E]  Absent were: Darer, McInermey, Bowlby
B R R R EIC B B 22 e 2 M ) R Pt G 2 e e U O G e : :
'ag"_; J51 5 E‘Emggﬁﬂﬁ"’" ! SR Il =t 1 0 S et e B 1 B e T ] 1 B CODE: Hogan, Dziezyc and DeNicola.
] - a.'.:“;'n" “’o‘:""“’-cﬁgj'g Sf 313 'ggmnjgaz-gh.. = i . (Guroiad came in at 8:50
~aEl 457> & A = Sl 4“lolk<d ™53 ol Sl S 5l - m”gﬁﬂ'm’““t' and A.Conti at 8:57 pm)
A3 Sl Bl (] Bl B 2Bl | IRl A B 2Bl B HRIE S5k - abotatotns.
gaﬁag iEle Bl BIE I3 e 2 = IS IBENB Al He i Bl BB - xes vote.
. BElEEE AREEE SR 2R =S S SR s Bl E{E] SR AL E g SRy = vo vote-
o 0
ST RFRRR R ie| sl llsin=il sl efsple|slf vorme suseer; norions, erc.
| =75 — 3
'ESTYOYYOYYYYOYYYOYOYOYYYYYYOLYYYYYY.YYOYYYYOY TESTING
'ES‘I‘NONNONNNNOLNNNONJONNNNNNNNOJNNNNNNNNONJNNNOW TESTING
i1 |[YONNOINYNNOYYYOYOYYYNNYYAONYNYYYYYONNYYORN|To cut $5,940 from 270.1110; APPROVED:
g 19 Yes; 12 No; 1 Abstention.
2 fYONNOINYYYOINYYOY/OYYYNINY 0 0 Tocut$300£tom270.29&2;APPROVED:
rs T F}YYNYYYYY ANNYON 21 Yes; 10 No; 1 Abstention.
To cut $10,000 from 270.2938. DENIED:
'3 SAONYOINYYNONYYOYJONNNNNNYYONNNYNYYYOYNNNON| 13 Yes; 18 No; 1 Abstention.
—d
7/ NNNYONYYNONNYANONNNYYYYN_O{NY,YYNNNN;’OYYYNOY BOCCUZZi to cut $48,656 from Group 30-11l:
! i : - ! D Yes: .
f v ! E s
5 YYNNONNNYONNNNNONNNNNNYNONNYAYYNAONNYNONl ';OASESTOEeagf?:g,oogufgncrgu?eal511{71110;
stentions.
[ TN'N‘Y—O'N—YNYNOYNNN«.NANNO-NNNYYYYA\ON;NYYOY,T'_ST'GREE286 2] toﬁrgpiﬁl IS
i l [ Clean-Up; D NLED 2 yes; SN bstaine
17 YY_NYOAAANONYYYYOYYYNNAYYONYNYNYYAO‘IiAfron, Cut $500 from Group 34-2940; APPROVED:
i (1 19 Yes: 9 No:; 6 Abstenticdns; by B.Conti
- s .} (continued - page 1 of 3 - 5/13/81)
)
< i i




